
In the Mallcr of; 

Old Yeller Auto 
3560 Oelgany Street 
Denver, Colorado 

Respondent. 

UNITED STATES 
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGIONS 

201 1 JUL 30 PH 12: 32 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

COMBINED 
COMl'LAINT AND 
CONSENT AGREEMENT 

Docket No. CWA-l)8-2012-l)018 

Complai nant. United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 8 (EPA or Complai nant), 
and Old Yeller AUlo (Respondent) hereby consent and agree as follows: 

A. PRELIMINARY MA TIERS 

I. EPA has jurisdiction over these matters pursuant to sections 308 and 309(a) of the Federal 
Water Pollution ConlrOl Act (Clean Water Act), as amended. 33 U.S.c. §§ 1318 and 
13 19(a). The ru les for thi s proceeding are the "Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing 
the Administrati ve Assessment of Civ il Penalties and the Revocation, Tennination or 
Suspension of Penni ls" (Rules of Practice), 40 C.F.R. part 22, a copy of which has been 
provided to Respondent. 

2 This Combined Complaint and Conselll Agreement (CCCA) is entered into by the parties 
for the purpose of simultaneously commencing and concluding this matter, as authorized by 
40 C.F.R. § 22. 13(b), and executed pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22. I 8(b)(2) and (3). 

3. For the purposes of this proceeding, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations and 
neither admits nor denies the factual allegations. Rcspondclll consents to the assessment of 
the civil penalty and waives any right to a hearing or appeal before any tribunal and to 
contest any issue of law or fact set fo rth herein. 

4. Complainant asserts thal settlement of thi s matter is in the public interest, and the parties 
agree that entry of thi s CCCA without further litigation and without adjudication of any 
issue of fact or law is the most appropri ate means of resolving this maUcr. 

5. This CCCA, upon incorporation into a final order, applies to and is binding upon EPA and 
upon Respondent, and Respondent's employees, agents, successors and assigns. Any 
change in ownership of Respondent including, but not limitcd to, any transfer of assets or 
real or personal property shall not alter Respondent 's responsibilities under thi s agreement. 

6. This CCCA contains all tenns of the settlement agrccd to by the parties. 
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B. FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

7. Respondent is a corporation and therefore a "person" within the meaning of section 502(5) 
of the Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1362(5). 

In order to restore and maintain the integrity of the nation's waters, § 301 (a) of the Act, 
33 U.S.c. § 13 1 I (a), among other things, prohibits the discharge of any pollutant by any 
person into waters of the United States except in compliance with a pennit issued pursuant 
to § 402 of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1342. 

9. Section 402 of the Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1342, establi shes the National Pollutant Discharge 
Elimination System (NPDES) program, under which EPA and, upon receiving 
authorization. states may pennil discharges of pollutants into navigable waters, subjecllo 
specific lenns and conditions. "Navigable waters" means the waters of the United States, 
33 U.S.c. § 1362(7). 

10. Section 402(p) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § J342(p), requires an NPDES pennit for stonn 
waler discharges associated with industri al acti vities. 

J I. At aU times relevant to this CCCA, Respondent has operated Old Yeller Auto a'i a 
corporation. 

12. Respondent owns and/or is engaged in receiving sa1vage vehicles and sell ing used motor 
vehicle parts from those vehicles at Old Yeller Auto located at 3560 Delgany Street in 
Denver, Colorado (S ite). and is therefore an "owner or operator" of a facility subjecllO 
regu lation under the NPDES program as defined in the regulations. 40 C.F.R. § 122.2. 
Respondent is engaged in an "industrial activity" as defined by 40 c.r.R. § I 22.26(b)(J 4). 

13. The Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment (CDPHE) was approved by 
EPA to ad minister the NPDES program on March 27, 1975. 40 Fed. Reg. 167 13, April 
14, 1975. A pennit issued by CDPHE under Colorado's E PA-authori zed NPDES 
program is known as a Colorado Discharge Pennit System (COPS) permit. 

14. Respondent is identified as an automobile recycler (SIC code 50 15), under the COPS 
general penni! for Stonnwater Discharges Associated With the Recycling Industry issued by 
CDPHE on December I, 2006. 

15. Respondent has day-to-day responsibility for operations at the Si te. 

16. The S ite encompasses approximately 10,000 square feet. 
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17. According to precipitation data recorded at the Denver Water Department weather station 
approximately 0.64 and 1.15 inches of rain fell on May 12 and May 13,2011 in Denver, 
Colorado. 

C. ALLEGED VIOLATIONS 

18. On May 13,2011, inspectors from EPA conducted an NPDES Slenn water inspection of 
the Site. 

19. At the time of the inspection, the Respondent had not sought or obtained authorization 
from CDPHE to di scharge storm water from the Site under the applicable general permit 
or any individual permit. 

20. Inspectors observed a discharge of storm water with a visible sheen from the Site and 
observed evidence of previous discharges. 

2 1. The runoff and drainage from the Site are "storm water" as defined in 40 C.P.R. 
§ 1 22.26(b )( 13). 

22. S.orm wa.er eo",ains "pollu.a",s" as defined by § 502(6) of .he Ae •• 33 U.S.c. § 1362(6). 

23. The stonn water ran orf the site along the northeast and northwest sides of the Site. 

24. The stonn water from the northeast side of the Site flowed into a storm drain that is part 
of the City of Denver's municipal separate stonn sewer system (MS4) along the side of 
the Site at the corner of Oelgany S1. and 36th Street. 

25. The stonn water from the northwest side of the site flowed southwest along Oclgany 
Street for one block, then flowed northwest along 35th Street fo r one block, and then 
flowed northeast for approx imate ly 200 feet to a storm drain on Atkins Court that is part 
of the City of Denver's MS4. 

26. Both stonn drains discharge to the South Platle River, located approximately 400 feet 
west of the Site. 

27. Stonn water, snow melt, surface drainage and runoff water have been leaving the Site and 
have fl owed into the South Platte River. 

28. The South Platte River is a "navigable water" as defined by § 502(7) of the Act, 33 
U.S.C. § 1362(7). and a "waler of .he Uni.ed S.a.es" as defined by 40 C.F.R. § 122.2. 

29. The storm water discharge from the Site is a "discharge of a pollutant" as defined by 
§ 502( 12) of.he Ae •. 33 U.S.C. § 1362(12), and 40 C.F.R. § 122.2. 
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30. The storm water discharge from the Site is a discharge from a "point source" as that term 
is defined in § 502( 14) of the Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1362(1 4), and 40 C.F.R. § 122.2. 

31. On July 14, 20 II , Respondent submitted a notice of intent to CDPHE indicating 
Respondent's intent to have industrial storm water di scharged from the Site covered by 
the Permit. As of the date of lodging of this CCCA, Respondent has not yet been issued a 
permit certi fication authorizing Respondent to discharge storm water at the Site in 
accordance with the requirements of the Permit. 

D. CIVIL PENALTY 

32. Section 309(g)(2)(A) of the Act, 33 U.S.c. § 13 19(g)(2)(A), authorizes the EPA to assess 
a civ il administrative penalty for any violation of various provisions of the Act, including 
bu t not limited to §§ 301 and 308 of the Act, 33 U.S.C. §§ 13 11 and 1318, and for any 
violation of a condition or limitation of a permit issued under § 402 of the Act, 33 USC. 
§ 1342. The amount of the penalty that EPA can assess is up to $11 ,000 per day for each 
day during which a violation occurred from March 16, 2004, through January 12, 2009, 
and up to $16,000 per day for each day after January 12, 2009, during which a violation 
continues. For violations from March 16,2004, through January 12,2009, the maximum 
total penalty is $IS7,SOO. For violations after January 12,2009, the maximum is 
$177,SOO. These amounts have been adj usted for inflation by 40 c.F.R. parr 19. 

33. Section 309(g)(3) of the Act, 33 U.S.c. § 1319(g)(3), requires EPA to take into account 
the following factors in assessing a civil admi ni strative penalty: the nature, 
circumstances, extent and gravi ty of the violation(s) and, with respect to the violator, 
ability to pay, any prior hi story of such violations, degree of cu lpabi li ty, any economic 
benefit or savings gained from the violation, and such other factors that justice may 
requi re. 

Nature, Circumstances. Extent. and Gravity of Vio lat ions 

34. As mentioned above, EPA observed a di scharge of storm water with a visib le sheen from 
the Site and observed evidence of previous di scharges, which discharged to the South 
Plate Ri ver via storm drains. Respondent had not sought or obtained a permit to 
discharge pollutants to a water of the United States. Best management practices that 
wou ld have minimized pollutant discharges were not being implemented at the Si te. Had 
Respondent obtained and complied with a storm water discharge permit, it would have 
controlled its discharges and minimized pollutant discharges . 

3S. The Si te is an automobile salvage yard, which is a regulated industrial activity. 
According to the December 2006, "Industri al Storm Water Fact Sheel Series - Sector M: 
Automobi le Salvage Yards," EPA-833-F-06-028, the potenti al pollutants of concern from 
automobile salvage yards include oil and grease, ethylene glycol, galvani zed metals, 
heavy metals, mercury, sulfuric acid, petroleum hydrocarbons, total suspended solids, 
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organics, chlorinated so lvents, ac id/alkal ine wastes, detergents, phosphorus, salts, and 
fuel. 

36. The section of the South Platte River where the City of Denver's MS4 storm drai ns 
discharge is in segment 14 of the Upper South Platter River Bas in (5 C.C.R. 1002-38), 
which is designated by CDPHE as having uses including Class I - warm water aquatic 
life (capable of sustaining a wide vari ety of warm water biOla), recreation with existing 
primary contact, water supply with sufficient drinking water quality after standard 
treatment, and agricultural. Segment 14 of the Upper South Plaue Ri ver Basin is listed 
on the Colorado's Section 303(d) List of Impaired Waters and Monitoring and Evaluation 
List (5 c.c.R. 1002-93, updated April 30, 2010) for arsenic. Approximately I ri ver mile 
north of the approximate di scharge locati on to the South Platte River, segment 15 begins, 
which is li sted on the Colorado's Section 303(d) List of Impaired Waters and Monitoring 
and Evaluat ion List (5 C.C.R. 1002-93, updated Apri l 30, 20 10) fo r cadmium. 

37. EPA and states with authorized NPDES programs rely on permi ts to implement the 
controls needed to prevent water pollution. Respondent's failure to seek permit 
authori zation jeopardizes the integri ty of EPA 's and CDPHE' s programs to control storm 
water pollution. 

Prior Compl iance History 

38. Thi s complaint is the first enforcement action EPA Region 8 has issued to Respondent 
regarding noncompliance with the storm water requireme nts. CDPHE has not issued any 
enforcement actions to Respondent regarding noncompliance with the storm water 
requirements 

Degree of Culpability 

39. In 1990, EPA promulgated Phase I of its storm water program (55 Fed. Reg. 47990-
4809 1, November 16, 1990). Phase I required NPDES permit authorization for storm 
water d ischarges from te n categories of industrial activi ti es, includi ng the sixth category, 
"Faci lities involved in the recycl ing of materials, includi ng meta! sc rapyards, battery 
reclaimers, salvage yards, and automobiJejunkyards" (55 Fed. Reg. 48066). 

40. Various automobile salvage trade associations have posted information on applicable 
regul ations on their web sites, including storm water. Some trade magazines also have 
information on storm water and include advertisements for environmental consultants fo r 
storm water. Respondent is listed as a Colorado Parts Locating System member of the 
Colorado Automotive Recyclers association. At the li me of the inspection, the Colorado 
Automotive Recyclers website li sted "Constant EPA Awareness" and "Stormwaler 
Program" as membership benefits. 

4 \. Therefore, Respondent should have been fully aware of its responsibi lities to meet the 
requirements related to storm water control. 
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Economic Benefit 

42. Respondent received an economic benefit from its fa ilure to obtain permit authorization 
and failure to comply with the requirements in the storm water di scharge pennit. 
Respondent received an economic benefi t by fa il ing to submit a timely appli cation for a 
pennit, fai ling to develop a timely storm water management plan , failing to do the 
requ ired inspections, failing to do the required sampli ng, fai li ng to submit annual reports, 
and faili ng to implement all required best management practices. 

Abil ity to Pay 

43. An EPA financ ial analyst has thoroughl y reviewed Respondent 's financial condition and 
has determined that the penalty shou ld be substantially reduced in this maLler. 

Other Matters that Justice may Require 

44. EPA made no adjustments regarding other maners. 

Penalt y 

45. Respondent consents and agrees to pay a civil penalty in the amount of $525 in the manner 
described below: 

a. Payment is due within 30 calendar days from the date written on the Final Order, 
issued by the Regional Judicial Officer, that adopts this CCCA. Payment shall be made 
accordi ng to the instructions on the attached document entitled Attachment I Collection 
lnfonnation, which is incorporated by reference. A copy of the check or evidence or wire 
transfer shall be sent simultaneously to: 

Stephanie Gieck, Environmental Scienti st 
Water Technical Enforcement Program, NPDES Unit (SENF-W-NP) 
U.S. EPA, Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, CO 80202-1129 

and 

Tina Artemis, Regional Hearing Clerk (SRC) 
U.S. EPA Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, CO 80202- 11 29 

b. in the event payment is not received by the specified due date, interest will accrue 
from the date of the Final Order, not the due date, at a rate established by the Secretary of 
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the Treasury pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 37 17, and wi ll continue to accrue until payment in 
fu ll is received, (i.e., on the 1st late day, 30 days of interest accrues). 

c. In addition, a handling charge of fifteen dollars ($ 15) shall be assessed the 31 st 
day from the date of the Final Order, and each subsequent thirty day period that 
the debt, or any portion thereof, remains unpaid. In add ition, a six percent (6 %) per annum 
penallY shall be assessed on any unpaid principal amount if payment is not received wilhin 
90 days of lhe due date (i.e. , the 121st day from the date the Final Order is signed). 
Payments arc first applied to outslandtng handling charges, 6 % penalty interest, and late 
interest. The remainder is then applied to the outstanding principal amount. 

d. Respondent agrees that the penalty shall never be claimed as a federal or other tax 
deduction or tax credit. 

E. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

46. Nothing in this CCCA shall relieve Respondent of the duty to comply with the Clean Water 
Act and its implementing regulations. 

47. Respondent waives any and all claims for relief, and otherwise avail able rights to judicial 
or administrative review or other remedies which the Respondent may have, with respect 
to any issue of fact or law or any tenns and conditions set forth in th is Consent 
Agreement, including any ri ght of judicial review under the Administrative Procedure 
Ael.5 U.S.C. §§ 701-708. 

48. Failure by Respondent to comply with any of the tenns of thi s CCCA shall constitute a 
breach of the CCCA and may result in referral of the matter to the Department of Justice 
for enforcement of this agreement and for such other relief as may be appropriate. 

49. Nothing in this CCCA shall be constnled as a waiver by the EPA or any other federal entity 
of its authority to seek costs or any appropriate penalty assoc iated with any collection action 
instituted as a result of Respondent 's fai lure to perform pursuant to the terms of this CCCA. 

50. The undersigned Respondent certifies that he is fully authorized to enter into and be bound 
by the tenns and conditions of this CCCA 

51. In accordance with 40 C.FR. § 22.45, EPA will provide public nOlice of thi s action. EPA 
may modify or withdraw its consent to this CCCA if comments received disclose faclS or 
considerations which indicate that the CeCA is inappropriate, improper, or inadequate. 

52. If comments received during the public comment period do not require modification of or 
wi thdrawal from this CCCA by EPA, the parties agree to submit thi s CCCA to the 
Regional Judicial Officer, with a request thai it be incorporated into a final order. 
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53. Each party shall bear its own costs and attorney fees in connection with this mauer, 

54. This CCCA, upon incorporation into a final order by the Regional Judicial 
Officer and full sati sfaction by the parties, shall be a complete and full civil settlement of 
the specific violations all eged herein, 
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Date: OZ/:J,'f /r2 

Date: 7/£3j1d... 

Date: -<..71,-,1,-,-Z,-,1'--1.1,-,~,,--_ 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 8 

By:-,---,---"t~~~,.-"Q~·~~=·===
~ndrew M. Gaydosh 
D- Assistant Regional Administrator 

Office of Enforcement, Compliance & 
Environmental Justice 

By: ~~~QJ...s~~~~~ 

~l 
iJs~ PA, Region 8. ENF-L 
1595 Wynkoop St. 
Denver. CO 80202 
303-3 12-6556 

Ernest S. Jamison, President 
Old Yeller Auto 

By: £"...,.,..... ef/-' ~-",,<'" __ "
Ernest S. Jamison p 
Old Yeller Auto 
3560 Delgany Street 
Denver, Colorado 
303-295-3952 
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Attachment I 

COLLECTION INFORMATION 

Payment shall be due on or before 30 calendar days after the date of the Final 
Order issued by the Regional Judicial Officer who adopts this agreement. If the due date 
falls on a weekend or legal Federal holiday, then the due date is the next business day. 
Payments must be received by 11 :00 a.m. Eastern Standard Time to be considered as 
received that day . 

In the event payment is not received by the specified due date, interest accrues 
from the date of the Final Order, not the due date, at a rate establi shed by the Secretary of 
the Treasury pursuant to 3 1 U.S .c. § 37 17, and will continue to accrue until payment in 
fu ll is received . (That is, on the I st late day, 30 days of interest accrues.) 

In addition, a handling charge of fifteen dollars ($15) shall be assessed the 61 st 
day from the date of the Final Order, and each subsequent thirty-day period that the debt, 
or any portion thereof, remains unpaid . In addition , a six percent (6%) per annum penalty 
shall be assessed on any unpaid principal amount if payment is not received within 90 
days of the due date (that is, the 121 st day from the date the Final Order is signed). 
Payments are fi rst applied to handling charges, 6% penalty interest, and late interest; then 
any balance is applied to the o utstanding prinCipal amount. 

The payment shall be made by remitting a cashier's or certified check, including 
the name and docket number of thi s case, for the amount, payable to "Treasurer, United 
States of America," (or be paid by one of the other methods listed below) and sent as 
fo llows: 

CHECK PAYMENTS: 

US Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
PO Box 979077 
St. Louis , MO 63 197-9000 

WIRE TRANSFERS: 

Wire rransfers should be directed to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York 

Federal Reserve Bank of New York 
ABA = 021030004 
Account = 68010727 
SWIFT address = FRNYUS33 
33 Liberty Street 
New York NY 10045 
Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire message should read " 0 680 I 0727 Environmental 
Protection Agency" 



OVERNIGHT MAIL: 

u.s. Bank 
1005 Convent ion Plaza 
Mail Station SL·MO-C2GL 
SI. Louis, MO 63 101 

Contact: Natalie Pearson 
314-418-4087 

ACH (also known as REX or remittance express) 

Automated Clearinghouse (ACH) for receiving US currency 
PNC Bank 
808 17th Street, NW 
Washi ngton, DC 20074 
Contact - Jesse White 301-887-6548 
ABA = 051036706 
Transaction Code 22 • checking 
Environmental Protect ion Agency 
Account 310006 
CTX Format 

ON LINE PAYMENT: 

Attachment I 

There is now an On Line Payment Option, available through the Dept. of Treasury. 
This payment option can be accessed from the information below: 

WWW.PAY.GOY 
Enter sfo 1.1 in the search fie ld 

Open form and complete requ ired fields. 

2 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY REG ION 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street, Denver, CO 80202·1129 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
OI'PORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT ON A 

COMBINED COMPLAINT AND CONSENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
OLD YELLER AUTO 

ANI) TIm 
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

TO RESOLVE ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF 
THE CLEAN WATER ACT 

P URPOSE OF PUBLIC NOTICE 

The purpose of this notice is to so licit written comments on the Combined Complaint and 
Consent Agreement (CeCA) between Old Yeller Auto (Respondent), and the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), bearing Docket # CWA-08-2012-001S . EPA alleged 
that the Respondent vio lated the requirements of the Clean Water Act (CWA) by fa iling to seek 
and obtain a discharge permit for the discharge of regulated stonnwater to "Waters of the United 
States", The CeCA is entered into by the parties for the purpose of simultaneously commencing 
and concluding this matter, as authorized by Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations (40 
C.F.R.), Section 22.13(b) and executed pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22. 18(b)(2) and (3). In the 
CCCA, Respondent agrees to pay a penalty of$525. The alleged violations took place at Old 
Yeller Auto located at 3560 Delgany Street, Denver, Colorado 80216. The CCCA is issued under 
the National Pollutant Discharge Eli mination System (NPDES) provisions of the CWA. These 
regulations govern the discharge of wastewater to "Waters of the United States". The addresses 
of EPA and respondent arc li sted here. 

Respondent: Old Yeller Auto located at 3560 Delgany Street, Denver, Colorado 
80216. 

EPA: Assistant Regional Administrator, Office of Enforcement, Compliance & 
Environmenta l Justice, EPA Region 8, 1595 Wynkoop Street, Denver, Colorado 
80202-11 29. 

EPA desires to receive written comments from any interested party having knowledge of the 
a lleged violations or who can provide any infonnation useful to ensure that any penalty assessed 
is appropriate. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Written comments on the CCCA are encouraged and wi ll be accepted at the address listed below 
for a period of forty (40) days after the publication of this notice. Written comments submitted 
by the public as well as information submitted by Respondent will be availab le for public review, 
subject to the provis ions of law restricting the disclosure of confidential information. Any 
person submitting written comments has a right to part icipate in a hearing, if one is held. The 



complaint is available for rev iew between 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. at the address li sted below and 
on the internet at: http://yosemi le.eoa.gov/oalrhc/epaadmin.nsf. 

Please submit written comments to: 

Tina Artemis (8RC) 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. EPA. Region 8 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver. Colorado 80202-1129. 
Telephone: (303) 312-6765 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION: Persons wishing to receive a copy of other documents in 
thi s proceeding (such as the regulations in 40 C.F.R. part 22, which establi sh procedures for the 
hearing), or to comment upon the proposed penalty assessment or upon any other aspect of the 
matter, should contact the Regional Heari ng Clerk identified above. No action will be taken by 
EPA to finalize a settlement in thi s matter until 40 days after thi s public not ice. 


